PE1731/C
Dundee council submission of 10 October 2019

e Whatis your policy on the audio recording of public council meetings? This is
permitted with the approval of the Elected Members present at the meeting
concerned and has occurred twice.

o If your council does not permit audio recordings of public meetings, what is
the rationale for this? N/A

« What are considered to be the concerns of allowing members of the public to
audio record public council meetings? N/A

» With regards to the actions being called for in the petition, are there any
constraints faced by local authorities on what has been proposed? N/A



